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BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR 

IN THE MATTER OF ) 
) 

Prairie Land Cooperative ) Docket No. CAA-07-2008-0035 
Hubbard, Iowa ) 

) 
Respondent ) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 (EPA), and Prairie Land 

Cooperative (Respondent) have agreed to a settlement of this action before filing ofa complaint, 

and thus this action is simultaneously commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 

22.18(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of 

Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, 

Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22.18(b)(2). 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Jurisdiction 

1. This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant 

to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d). 

2. This Consent Agreement and Final Order serves as notice that EPA has reason to 

believe that Respondent has violated th€ provisions governing Chemical Accident Prevention, 

and specifically the requirement to implement a Risk Management Plan as required by 40 C.F.R. 

Part 68 and Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r), and that Respondent is 

- _ .._--------~--
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therefore in violation of Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r). Furthermore, 

this Consent Agreement and Final Order serves as notice pursuant to Section 113(d)(2)(A) of the 

Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)(2)(A), of EPA's intent to issue an order assessing penalties for this 

violation. 

Parties 

3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of the EPA, and the Regional 

Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Director, Air and Waste Management Division, EPA, 

Region 7. 

4. The Respondent is Prairie Land Cooperative, 115 E. Oak Street, Hubbard, Iowa 

50122-0337. Respondent stores anhydrous ammonia at its facilities for sale. 

Statutory and Regulatory Requirements 

5. On November 15, 1990, the President signed into law the Clean Air Act Amendments 

of 1990. The Amendments added Section 112(r) to the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r), 

which requires the Administrator of EPA to, among other things, promulgate regulations in order 

to prevent accidental releases of certain regulated substances. Section 112(r)(3), 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7412(r)(3) mandates the Administrator to promulgate a list of regulated substances, with 

threshold quantities, and defines the stationary sources that will be subject to the accident 

prevention regulations mandated by Section 112(r)(7). Specifically, Section 112(r)(7) requires 

the Administrator to promulgate regulations that address release prevention, detection and 

correction requirements for these listed regulated substances, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7). 

6. On June 20, 1996, EPA promulgated a final rule known as the Risk Management 

Program, 40 C.F.R. Part 68, which implements Section 112(r)(7), 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7), ofthe 
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Clean Air Act. These regulations require owners and operators of stationary sources to develop 

and implement a risk management program that includes a hazard assessment, a prevention 

program, and an emergency response program. 

7. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 68, set forth the requirements of a risk management 

program that must be established at each stationary source. The risk management program is 

described in a risk management plan (RMP) that must be submitted to EPA. 

8. Pursuant to Section 112(r)(7) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7), and 

40 C.F.R. § 68.150, the RMP must be submitted by an owner or operator of a stationary source 

that has more than a threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a process no later than the 

latter of June 21, 1999; or the date on which a regulated substance is first present above the 

threshold quantity in a process. 

9. Section 113(b)(2) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 74 I3(b)(2), authorizes the United 

States to commence an action to assess civil penalties of not more than $25,000 per day for each 

violation of Section 112(r)(7) of the Clean Air Act that occurs before January 30, 1997. Section 

113(b)(2) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(b)(2), as amended by the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the United States to commence an action to assess civil 

penalties of not more than $27,500 per day for each violation that occurs after January 30, 1997, 

through March 15, 2004; and $32,500 per day for each violation that occurs after March 15, 

2004. 

Definitions 

10. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define "stationary source" in part, as any 

buildings, structures, equipment, installations or substance emitting stationary activities which 

~- - ~~--- ~---~~ -~ ---
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belong to the same industrial group, which are located on one or more contiguous properties, 

which are under the control of the same person (or persons under common control) and from 

which an accidental release may occur. 

11. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define "threshold quantity" as the quantity 

specified for regulated substances pursuant to Section 1l2(r)(5) of the Clean Air Act, as 

amended, listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, Table 1, and determined to be present at a stationary 

source as specified in 40 C.F.R. § 68.115. 

12. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define "regulated substance" as any substance 

listed pursuant to Section 112(r)(3) of the Clean Air Act, as amended, in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130. 

13. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define "process" as any activity involving a 

regulated substance including any use, storage, manufacturing, handling or on-site movement of 

such substances, or combination ofthese activities. For the purposes of this definition, any 

group of vessels that are interconnected, or separate vessels that are located such that a regulated 

substance could be involved in a potential release, shall be considered a single process. 

Alleged Violations 

14. The EPA alleges that Respondent has violated the Clean Air Act and federal 

regulations, promulgated pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as follows: 

15. Respondent is, and at all times referred to herein, was a "person" as defined by 

Section 302(e) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e). 

16. Respondent owns and operates facilities located at the following locations: 

302 East Street, Union, Iowa 50258
 
3145 2l0th Street, Williams, Iowa 50271
 
301 Elm Street, Iowa Falls, Iowa 50126
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115 E. Oak Street, Hubbard, Iowa 50122
 
31578 Highway S-27, Garden City, Iowa 50102
 
829 Highway 175, Ellsworth, Iowa 50075
 
13600 County Highway S-55, Alden, Iowa 50006
 
23954 E Avenue, Eldora, Iowa 50627
 

Each such facility is a "stationary source" pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. 

17. Anhydrous ammonia is a regulated substance pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. The 

threshold quantity for anhydrous ammonia, as listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, Table 1, is 10,000 

pounds. 

18. On or about November 15,2007, EPA conducted an inspection of Respondent's 

facility located at 302 East Street, Union, Iowa 50258, to determine compliance with Section 

l12(r) of the Clean Air Act and 40 C.F.R. Part 68. 

19. Records collected during the inspection showed that Respondent has exceeded the 

threshold quantity for anhydrous ammonia at its facilities listed in paragraph 16. Respondent 

failed to update its RMPs for the facilities listed in paragraph 16 beginning in December 2006. 

20. Respondent is subject to the requirements of Section l12(r) of the Clean Air Act, 

42 U.S.C. § 74l2(r), and 40 C.F.R. Part 68, Subpart G, because for each of its facilities listed in 

paragraph 16 it is an owner and operator of a stationary source that had more than a threshold 

quantity of a regulated substance in a process. 

21. Respondent was required under Section l12(r) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 74l2(r), and 40 C.F.R. Part 68, for each of its facilities listed in paragraph 16 to develop and 

implement a risk management program that includes a hazard assessment, a prevention program, 

and an emergency response program. 
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22. Records collected during the inspection showed that Respondent failed to implement 

a risk management program that included all the requirements of a management system and a 

prevention program. Specifically, Respondent failed to submit updated RMPs for its facilities 

listed in paragraph 16 beginning in December 2006. 

23. Respondent's failure to comply with 40 C.F.R. Part 68, as set forth above, are all 

violations of Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r). 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

24. Respondent and EPA agree to the terms of this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

and Respondent agrees to comply with the terms of the Final Order portion of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order. 

25. For purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 

forth above, and agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction in this proceeding or any subsequent 

proceeding to enforce the terms of the Final Order portion of this Consent Agreement and Final 

Order. 

26. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

27. Respondent waives its right to a judicial or administrative hearing on any issue of 

fact or law set forth above and its right to appeal the Final Order portion of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order. 

28. Respondent and EPA agree to conciliate this matter without the necessity of a formal 

hearing and to bear their respective costs and attorney's fees incurred as a result of this action. 

29. This Consent Agreement and Final Order addresses all civil and administrative 

claims for the Clean Air Act violations identified above, existing through the effective date of 
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this Consent Agreement and Final Order. Complainant reserves the right to take enforcement 

action with respect to any other violations of the Clean Air Act or other applicable law. 

30. Respondent certifies by the signing of this Consent Agreement and Final Order that 

to the best of its knowledge, Respondent's facility is in compliance with all requirements of 

Section l12(r) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 74l2(r), and all regulations promulgated 

thereunder. 

31. The effect of settlement described in paragraph 29 is conditional upon the accuracy 

of the Respondent's representations to EPA, as memorialized in paragraph 30, above, of this 

Consent Agreement and Final Order. 

32. The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized to enter the terms and conditions of the Consent Agreement and Final Order and to 

legally bind Respondent to it. 

33. Pursuant to Section 113(e) of the CAA, nature of the violations, Respondent's 

agreement to perform a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP), and other relevant factors, 

EPA has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action is in the amount of 

Three Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Five Dollars ($3,845) to be paid within thirty (30) days of 

the effective date of the Final Order. 

34. The penalty specified in paragraph 33, above, shall represent civil penalties assessed 

by EPA and shall not be deductible for purposes of Federal taxes. 

35. Respondent consents to the issuance of this Consent Agreement and consents for the 

purposes of settlement to the payment of the civil penalty cited in paragraph 33, above, and to 

the performance of the SEP. 
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36. In settlement of this matter, Respondent agrees to complete the following SEP, which the 

parties agree is intended to secure significant environmental and/or public health protection benefits. 

37. Respondent shall complete the SEP as follows: Purchase general purpose spill response 

kits and foam nozzles and tubes for the New Providence Fire Department; purchase and install a new 

media presentation system for the training of emergency personnel at the Hubbard Fire Department; 

purchase and install a new media presentation system for the training of emergency personnel at the 

Iowa Falls Fire Department; and purchase general hazmat items for the referenced fire departments. 

The SEP is more specifically described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Appendix A and 

incorporated by reference. All the work required to complete the SEP shall be performed in 

compliance with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations. 

38. The total expenditure for the SEP shall be not less than Fourteen Thousand Six 

Hundred Twenty Nine Dollars ($14,629) and the SEP shall be completed no later than 90 days 

after the effective date of the Consent Agreement and Final Order. Respondent shall include 

documentation of the expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP 

Completion Report. 

39. Respondent certifies that it is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any 

Federal, State, or local law or regulations; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the 

SEP by agreement, grant, or as injunctive relief in this or any other case' or to comply with State 

or local requirements. Respondent further certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not 

presently negotiating to receive, credit in any other enforcement action for the SEP. 

40. For federal income tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize into 

inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 
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41. Within sixty (60) days of completion of the SEP, Respondent shall submit a SEP 

Completion Report to EPA. The SEP Completion Report shall contain the following: (i) a detailed 

description of the SEP as implemented; ii) a description of any operating problems encountered and 

the solutions thereto; (iii) itemized costs, documented by copies of purchase orders, receipts, or 

canceled checks; (iv) certification that the SEP has been fully implemented pursuant to the provisions 

of this Consent Agreement and Final Order. The SEP Completion Report shall be submitted to the 

following: 

Christine Hoard (AWMD/CRIB) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
 
901 N. Fifth Strt~et
 

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.
 

42. In itemizing its costs in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly 

identify and provide acceptable documentation for all eligible SEP costs. Where the SEP 

Completion Report includes costs not eligible for SEP credit, those costs must be clearly 

identified as such. For purposes of this paragraph, "acceptable documentation" includes 

invoices, purchase orders, or other documentation that specifically identifies and itemizes the 

individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment is being made. Canceled 

drafts d~ not constitute acceptable documentation unless such drafts specifically identify and 

itemize the individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment is being made. 

43. After receipt ofthe SEP Completion Report described in paragraph 41, above, 

EPA will notify Respondent, in writing, regarding: (i) any deficiencies in the SEP report itself 

along with a grant of an additional thirty (30) days for Respondent to correct any deficiencies; 

or (ii) indicate that EPA concludes that the project has been completed satisfactorily; or 
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(iii) determine that the project has not been completed satisfactorily and seek stipulated 

penalties in accordance with paragraph 44 herein. If EPA elects to exercise option (i) above, 

i.e., if the SEP report is determined to be deficient, but EPA has not yet made a final 

determination about the adequacy of SEP completion itself, EPA shall permit Respondent the 

opportunity to object in writing to the notification of deficiency given pursuant to this 

paragraph within ten (10) days from the receipt of such notification. The EPA and 

Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt by EPA of the 

notification of objection to reach agreement on changes necessary to the SEP report. If 

agreement cannot be reached on any such issue within this thirty (30) day period, EPA shall 

provide a written statement of its decision on adequacy of the completion of the SEP to 

Respondent, which decision shall be final and binding upon Respondent. Respondent agrees 

to comply with any requirements imposed by EPA as a result of any failure to comply with 

the terms of this Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the event the SEP is not completed 

as contemplated herein, as determined by EPA, stipulated penalties shall be due and payable 

by Respondent in accordance with paragraph 45 herein. 

44. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by 

paragraph 41, above, shall be deemed a violation of this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

and Respondent shall become liable for stipulated penalties pursuant to paragraph 45, below. 

45. Stipulated Penalties: 

a. In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or provision of 

this Consent Agreement and Final Order relating to the performance of the SEP described in 

paragraph 37, above, and/or to the extent that actual expenditures for the SEP do not equal or 
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exceed the cost of the SEP described in paragraph 38, above, Respondent shall be liable for 

stipulated penalties according to the provisions set forth below: 

(i)	 Except as provided in subparagraph (ii), for a SEP which has not been 
completed satisfactorily pursuant to this Consent Agreement and Final 
Order, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the 
amount of$II,534. 

(ii)	 If the SEP is not completed in accordance with paragraph 37, but the 
Complainant determines that the Respondent: a) made good faith and 
timely efforts to complete the project; and b) certifies, with supporting 
documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amount of money which was 
required to be spent was expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not be 
liable for any stipulated penalty. 

(iii)	 If the SEP is completed in accordance with paragraph 37, but the 
Respondent spent less than 90 percent of the amount of money required to 
be spent for the project, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the 
United States in the amount of $11 ,534. 

(iv)	 If the SEP is completed in accordance with paragraph 37, and the 
Respondent spent at least 90 percent of the amount of money required to be 
spent for the project, Respondent shall not be liable for any stipulated 
penalty. 

(v)	 For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by paragraph 41, 
above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of $50 for 
each day after the due date of the Completion Report stated in paragraph 
41, above, until the report is submitted. 

b. The determinations of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and 

whether the Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to implement the SEP shall be in 

the sole discretion of EPA. 

c. Stipulated penalties for paragraph (v), above, shall begin to accrue on the day after 

performance is due, and shall continue through the final day of the completion of the activity. 

d. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties not more than fifteen (15) days after 

receipt of written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method of payment shall be in 

---- - -- ~-~ ~-~--- - 
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accordance with the provisions of paragraph 46, below; Interest and late charges shall be paid 

as stated in paragraph 46 herein. 

46. Respondent understands that the failure to pay any portion of the mitigated civil 

penalty as stated in paragraph 33, or any portion ofa stipulated penalty as stated in paragraph 45, 

in accordance with the provisions of this order may result in commencement of a civil action in 

Federal District Court to recover the total penalty, together with interest at the applicable 

statutory rate. 

47. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 

debts owed to the United States and charge to cover the costs of processing and handling 

delinquent claims. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on a civil or stipulated penalty if it is 

not paid by the last date required. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States tax 

and loan rate in accordance with 31 C.F.R. § 90l9(b). A charge will be assessed to cover the 

debt collection, including processing and handling costs and attorney's fees. In addition, a non

payment penalty charge of six (6) percent per year compounded annually will be assessed on any 

portion of the debt which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due. 

Any such non-payment penalty charge on the debt will be accrue from the date the penalty 

becomes due and is not paid, 31 C.F.R. §§ 901.9(c) and (d). 

48. Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film, or other media, made by 

Respondent making reference to the SEP shall include the following language: "This project 

was undertaken in connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the United 

States Environmental Protection Agency." 
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49. This Consent Agreement and Final Order shall not relieve Respondent of its 

obligation to comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, nor shall it be construed 

to be a ruling on, or determination of any issue related to any Federal, State, or local permit, nor 

shall it be construed to constitute EPA approval of the equipment or technology installed by 

Respondent in connection with the SEP undertaken pursuant to this Consent Agreement and 

Final Order. 

50. The Final Order portion of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall apply to 

and be binding upon Respondent and Respondent's agents, successors, and/or assigns. 

Respondent shall ensure that all contractors, employees, consultants, firms, or other persons or 

entities acting for Respondent with respect to matters included herein comply with the terms of 

this Consent Agreement and Final Order. 

FINAL ORDER 

Pursuant to the provisions of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq., and based upon the 

information set forth in this Consent Agreement, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. Respondent shall pay a mitigated civil penalty of Three Thousand Eight Hundred 

Forty Five Dollars ($3,845) within thirty days of entry of this Final Order. Such payment shall 

identify the Respondent by name and docket number, and shall be by cashier's or certified check 

made payable to the "United States Treasury" and remitted to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 
Fines and Penalties
 
Cincinnati Finance Center
 
P.O. Box 979077
 
St Louis, Missouri 63197-9000.
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2. A copy of the check should be sent to:
 

Regional Hearing Clerk
 
u.s. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
 
901 N. Fifth Street
 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 ; and
 

Robert W. Richards
 
Assistant Regional Counsel
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
 
901 N. Fifth Street
 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101.
 

3. Respondent shall complete the SEP in accordance with the provisions set forth in the 

Consent Agreement and shall be liable for any stipulated penalty for failure to complete such a 

project as specified in the Consent Agreement. 

4. No portion ofthe civil penalty or interest paid by Respondent pursuant to the 

requirements of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be claimed by Respondent as a 

deduction for federal, state, or local income tax purposes. 

5. Respondent and Complainant shall bear their own costs and attorneys' fees incurred as 

a result of this matter. 

6. This executed Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be filed with the Regional 

Hearing Clerk, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7,901 North 5th Street, Kansas 

City, Kansas 66101. 

7. The effective date of this Order shall be the date on which it is signed by the Regional 

Judicial Officer. 
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COMPLAINANT: 
U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

q .~, ~ 

By --"--=",W-----+--"kj~" c4~0-"-------,4"-",,,,,--/ROb~hards D 

Assistant Regional Counsel 

Date ')
7
If {'

I
10 g 

~~CkY~e~~~ 
Director 
Air and Waste Management Division 

Date ~ \----'-\\-=-----\-=--0-=--0__ 
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By _----"'''---=-....:..----=:----'''=~~_ _:c::-.:-_-_-_-_

Date - ..:::........::e...-.-=-->"'-- _
 



In the Matter of Prairie Land Cooperative 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket Number CAA-07-2008-0035 

Page 17 of 17 

IT IS SO ORDERED. This Final Order shall become effective immediately. 

ByK~~ 
Karina Borromeo 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Date S ~ . 3",;}-o 0 i" 
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APPENDIX A 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT - SCOPE OF WORK 

In satisfaction of its obligations under this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), Prairie 
Land Cooperative will complete the supplemental environmental project (SEP) listed below. A 
SEP is an environmentally beneficial project that a respondent agrees to undertake in settlement 
of an enforcement action, but one which the respondent is not otherwise legally required to 
perfonn, and that primarily benefits the public health or the environment. The EPA has 
approved the following SEP, in addition to the administrative penalty set forth in this CAFO, for 
the settlement of this matter. 

1.	 The SEP project is designed to provide general purpose spill response kits and foam 
nozzles and tubes for the New Providence Fire Department; install new media 
presentation systems at the Hubbard and Iowa Falls Fire Departments that the 
departments will use for the training of fire department emergency and hazmat personnel; 
and general hazmat items for the referenced fire departments for the training of 
emergency personnel and equipment to clean up hazardous substances. This training and 
equipment will reduce the risk to hazmat team members as well as reduce risk to the 
general public. The equipment proposed is contained in the attached proposals. 

2.	 Prairie Land Cooperative agrees to purchase general purpose spill response kits and foam 
nozzles and tubes for the New Providence Fire Department; purchase and install a new 
media presentation system for the training of emergency personnel at the Hubbard Fire 
Department; purchase and install a new media presentation system for the training of 
emergency personnel at the Iowa Falls Fire Department; and purchase general hazmat 
items for the referenced fire departments. The implementation of this SEP project is 
estimated to result in the expenditure of $14,629 by Prairie Land Cooperative. This SEP 
is a hazardous material safety project that allows hazmat team members to receive 
training prior to entry into an affected area and equipment for proper clean up. 

3.	 The implementation of the SEP project described in paragraph 2 ofthis Appendix is 
estimated to result in a total expenditure of $14,629 by Prairie Land Cooperative. The 
EPA agrees that Prairie Land Cooperative will have fulfilled its obligations under this 
CAFO related to the SEP, if (i) the SEP is completed, as described herein, and (ii) actual 
costs incurred by Prairie Land Cooperative (including equipment and installation costs), 
are 90 percent or more of the estimated expenditures for the implementation of this SEP, 
based upon the cost documentation in the SEP Final Report required in paragraph 5, 
below. 

4.	 Prairie Land Cooperative shall order the equipment described in this Appendix within 14 
days of the effective date of this CAFO. The vendor has agreed to deliver the equipment 
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within 45 days of order placement from Prairie Land Cooperative. Prairie Land 
Cooperative shall install the equipment within 10 days from the receipt of the equipment 
to complete the SEP described in this Attachment. Prairie Land Cooperative will 
complete the SEP within 60 days of the effective date of the CAFO. 

5.	 Within 60 days from the completion of the implementation of the SEP described in this 
Appendix, Prairie Land Cooperative will submit to EPA a Final SEP Report. This Final 
SEP Report shall provide a detailed description of the SEP as implemented, including 
dates of completion of the SEP. The report shall also document all approved costs 
incurred in the purchase, installation, and operation of the SEP. 
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Product Notes 

customer Service 
PHONE: 800-356-0783 or 608-7S4-2:345 FAX: 800·543·9910 or 608·754·1806 
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delermlnBHoQ. I[the enUrE quole b no! orUered, prlGlng b ,ub]ecllo chongB. 
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POKFOAM 
wlth QUICK STIK TECHNOLOGY 

Hardcanl encdtJ:ad In aluminum 8. PfFE 

l. 
The POK fOAM with QUICK:STIK 

:1 IIITECHNOLOGY features the qse of ' -~ -" '--::-.:l 
c~_· ~3a small, eaSy to use solid 5q~ of litt 

J IIJ!'Wl!"tfoam or wetting agents. No, 
REMOVE iHE PEI\F{IRJlTED INSERT AQUICK STIle IN1Ueductors or pa!1s of foam n~¢ded. 

SU:~E lliE PERFORfl1ED SU;E\'EA foam! wetting agent stlk. 
Inserted Into the mlx!ng tubfi 
dissolves the stlk. AU rangeS. of 
pressure as low as ZO PSl. !' 
NaChlned out of high-grade' 
alumInum alloy with the . lIlSEATn!E I.0A0EP SCllEW THE CAl' 'nGHnY THE POK FiJAM \'JITHtrademark NTIlJFPM finish !flat PERFORATED 5liEVE QUIa: STICK TECHNOLOGY 
gives 50 mrcrons of Teflon I IS READ\' TO VSE 

Impregnated anru1lzed unllk~ the 
20 mIcrons of 5tandard anodized. 
Simple to use and easy to ti~lnf 

Customlze the sy.stem to yo.~r 
preference wIth several ; 
proportfonE!rs to choose froM 0/4//, 
1.0"r 1..5" and 205". The ; : 
proportloners can also secur~ 

dIrectly at the purn.o panel9f In-
line between hoses. !I 
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pent F-OAM
 
with QUICK STIK TECHNOLOGY
 

FOAM NOZZLE 2. 

FOAM NOZllE 1 

FOAM NOZZLE 3. 

w 

U" SS' 0.66 Ib 

3.5" 1'1.5" 2,S41b 

fOAM l>1INl NOZZlE 
BREAK-APART 

18573;.. 1 

CLEAR MINI PROPORTIONER 

.. 
FOAl1 MUll NOZZLE 

1.l.l6/3 

,. 

ElOD54--15 POl': proPQrtlonet 1· 1.5" Ilfle~ and outlet 3.5" 14.5" ~.6Z Ib 

90Q54-15C Soma os above [n Oear 5e!l ThnJ 305" 14.5" ~.62Ib 

9011S'l·2!i POK proport!oner 1 • Z.s" Wet and outlet 3,5" 16.0n 3.'1lb 

90ElSS POI<. proporUoner 2 .. 1.5" D~ 2.5" Inlet and cutlet 13.5' 3S 2fiS' 29.[J Ib PRQPORTIONER 2 
13[115 f>Ol( Foilm nozzle 1- l.S·l~lct l1..2.ft 3.5' 34.5" 9.5l11b , 
15107 POl( fl)om mmlc 2 .. IS ,lJjlet l'l-l" 7.0" US'· 3.lJ Jb 

18671 PDK MINI Foam nnuJe l.oi or J.5" lnlat 
9.5" '1.0· 13.0· J.31bspa:J1Y GPM S. 10. 15, 20, ~, 30. 32, and 'J7, 

18673<1. POl< MINI FOilfTl nowe bri:~k-apert La" or 1.5" Inlet 15.:l" 7.0· 14S ~.3lb 
40GPM 

CCod.:_. _.~~.. Destilptlon... ~ • H 
,.: 'r--t 

lmlg5 POX MINI proportlcner 3/4",lnle.t iJl1d outlet 2.2" 
I 

1ElBOGC Same as above In CleJlr SC"'~1hTU 
i 

gOOS4 POK prnpllrtlimer L.. 1.s" l~leI: and 1.0' outlet 

I 

Note: everythIng sold seperatly, 
l WeIght shutoff. proportioner and tip. 

SoS" O.G6Ib 
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IQ: <hump361@msn.com> 
Stint: '(cJ8sday, Mey 27, 2008 1o:ni AM 
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;:nJln: "Tom Simona" <iC'm@fSldl1~_colW' 
To:	 <hump361@msn.com> i . 
t1Gnt~	 Tuesday, May 27, 200810:1:8 AM . 
l;.tt{]~k!:	 Imsge003.jp9i Imago004.g1~ ImageODS.glf; Image006-91f; ImegeD07.g1f; ImagaOOB.glf; ImageOD9.glt, Imsgl'1010,glf; 

ImageD12.glf; ImageD14.glf . 
Subject:	 Em13lilng: 1255conlents.hln1 . 
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lo;lCS AppiidllCe &. TV, Inc. Whirlpool - E::.mtc - Kitl:henAid - Maytag 
417 Washington A-"enue Amana -lennAir - Pioneer - Toshiba - Panasonic 
low8. Falls, Iowa 501:26 Dish Network - DirecTV - Sa.tellite Systems 
(641)648-5519 1-800-661-5S"j9 

¥-Y&J -_ .................
 
(,', Ones.Lt\.ppliance & ,TV, Inc. 

Bid fur Hubbard Fire Dept. Opt 2 '~i'Jr 
The following bili is si.lbmitted to Hubbard Fire Department for the installation of a new media 
p.-esentation system using a flat screen TV set. This equipment is to be used for tbe training of 
emergency perso11J.ld 

RJC Company Consulting subcontractor bid for Laptop computer and software necessary for 
the media presentation,system 

$1283.96 including TA.....1'( 

FVfS894 58" Samsung Plasma TV set
 
$3599.95
 

SF-660 wall Mauilt Bracket
 
$199.95
 

D-VR660 Toshiba DVDNCR Combo with up conversion
 
$2L~9.95 

HTR6030 Yamaha Stereo Receiver
 
$199.95
 

LWS65 In WElll Speakers
 
$500.00
 

Cables for iXlstallation
 
$100.00
 

Labor to install system
 
$250.00
 

Total Price including Materials and Labor $5099.80 
$356.99 tax 

$5456.79 $5456.79 

56740.75 

While the FPT5894 flat panel TV set is more expensive thana projector. It will provide a brighter 
picture that is easier to see from the sides. This meeting room is long and narrow, so some of the 
people will be sitting at steep angles fTOm the screen. The panel will also allow them to have a great 
picture and still leave all of the lights on so they can see the instructor better. 



mlCS Appli:J.jlC'~ &: TV, Inr; WhirlpOGl - Estate - Kitchcn!\.H .. Maytag 
17 Washington Avenue Amana - JennAir - Pioneer - Toshiba - Panasonic 

OWe Falls, \m\la 50126 Dish Network - DirecTV - Satellite Systems 
.(641 )648-5529 1.-800-661-5529 

_~~:m;;m*\N9Wvmmmm:.NRe&9!.!Ii'WapaAQ!Mf:'·re.ll 

emergency personnel. They already nave an eXIsHng sounu sySLelil. 

RJ C Company Consulting subcontTactor bid for Laptop computer and software necessary for 
the media presentation system 

$1283.96 including TAX 

PT-F200NTU Panasonic LCD Projector
 
$2099.95
 

D-VR660 Toshiba DVDNCR Combo v,rUh up conversion
 
$249.95
 

Vutec II Delux Manual Screen
 
$399.95
 

VectorPro Ceiling mount for Proj ector
 
$129.95
 

Cables for installation
 
$200.00
 

Labor to install system
 
$300.00
 

Total Priceinc1uding Materials and Labor $3379.80 
$236.59 tax 

$3616.39 $3616.59 

$4900.55 

The PT-F200NTU projector has 3200 lumens and a long distance lens that will be necessary for 
the type ofIighting and the shape of their existing meeting room. 



Narrative description of media equipment 

The Hubbard fire department owns a library of over 20 training DVDs, and the Iowa Falls 
fire department owns a library of approximately 12. Both departments are able to easily 
and inexpensively borrow DVDs from the Iowa Fire Training Bureau in Ames, Iowa, which 
has a library of hundreds of training DVDs. Ellsworth College and the State Fire Marshall 
instructors bring their own DVDs to teach the classes. The laptop for each department 
can play the DVDs, as well as access web-based training and use powerpoint presentation 
materials that the departments obtain or develop themselves. The LCD projector and the 
plasma screen are new equipment designed to accept the specific feeds from the laptops. 
The projector and screen are to be installed in rooms that are sized to accommodate 
classes and which are specifically used for training. The projector and screen and have 
been selected for the shape of the rooms, lighting conditions, and angle of view. 
Classroom training is more effective in groups and using the audio/visual training 
materials and media equipment in group settings will facilitate discussion and enhance 
viewer retention of information. For both departments, the total hours of continuing 
annual training is estimated at 2,750 hours and will provide training to 79 people. 



Hubbard Fire Department 
Training room estimated usage 

Subject description Training Media 

Hours of 
Initial 

Training 

Hours of 
Continuing 

Training 

CPR required DVD 8 4 
Hazmat required DVD 18 4 
Blood Bourne Pathogens required DVD 4 
National Fire Training Institute required 12 
Total known required training hours 24 

Firefighter 1 DVD/power point/web 96 unsure 
Pump Operator Class extra DVD/power point 60 0 
High Angle Rescue extra DVD/power point/web 60-80 unsure 
Confined Space extra DVD/power point/web 60-80 unsure 
Self contained breathing aparatus extra DVD/power point/web 2 
Terrorism/natural disaster extra DVD/power point/web 10 
Storm spotting classes extra DVD/power point/web 4 
Defensive driving extra DVD/power point/web 4 

people hours 
Current Hubbard Firemen 20 44 
Current Hubbard Ambulance crew 6 48 

Hours of continuing education People Total hours 
Fire department 20 880 
Ambulance 6 288 
total hours 1,168 

Plans are to use the Hubbard training facility for 3 other community fire departments 
Estimated other community fire people 18 
Estimated other community total fire training hours in this facility 792 

Other classes and projects being considered: 
One upcoming project will be to have a fire preplan for every commercial bUilding in town. The 
department plans to video each facility and turn it into a power point presentation for training 
purposes. 

The Hubbard Fire Department plans to assist these 3 other communities in this same project. 

The Hubbard Fire Department works with the school during fire prevention week to allow kids 
to tour the fire department facilites and learn about how the department operates. 



Iowa Falls Fire Department 
Training room estimated usage 

Our training room is used to assist the Ellsworth College in their Fire Science program as well as Iowa Falls 

has been selected by the State Fire Marshal's Office to be a Regional training center. We are in the process 

of installing several props on our training grounds that will be used along with classroom training. At this 

time the hours of use are unknown, however we plan to have weekend training sessions at least once or 

twice a month. (est. 6-10 hrs each) 

Hours of Hours of 
Init;,,1 r.nnti'2' linnNational Fire Training Institute required 

Firefighter 1 DVD/Power pointlWeb 96 o 
Firefighter 2 DVD/Power pointlWeb 60 o 
Pump Operator Class extra DVD/Power pointlWeb 60 o 
High Angle Rescue extra DVD/power point/web 60-80 unsure 
Confined Space extra DVD/power point/web 60-80 unsure 

Current Iowa Falls Firefighters 31 
Total membership when full 35 

Hours of continuing education People Total hours 
Fire department 35 770 
+ the Ellsworth College Fire Science Training School 



IN THE MATTER OF Prairie Land Cooperative, Respondent 
Docket No. CAA-07-2008-0035 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order 
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees: 

Copy hand delivered to 
Attorney for Complainant: 

Robert W. Richards 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
Region VII 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
901 N. 5th Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

Original by Certified Mail Return Receipt to: 

Mr. Rick Vaughan 
Prairie Land Cooperative 
115 E. Oak Street 
Hubbard, Iowa 50122-0337 

Dated: J.Q1QJn~ 
Kath;TRObiIlS(;~
Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


